

LCC
Meeting Minutes
July 29, 2024 – Public Meeting
6:30pm, Stafford Park South

1. **Sign-Ins:** Kim, Katie, Chris, Hillary, Alex Lippassaar, Dave Prince, Erin Black, Brianna Ruggio, Nate Loughlin

2. **On-Going Items**
 - a. **Lacrosse / ULA:** all done except for K-2 boys; they have games Tuesday & Thursday under the lights. Thoughts for lax/AFF for next year/moving forward: garbage cans needed, Nate is working on getting a portable scoreboard on wheels/trailer, bathrooms need some cosmetic work (TP, toilet paper, etc.), and a better system for unlocking & locking during practices & games (perhaps a lockbox w key?)
 - b. **AF Field usage / contract:** still have not heard from Dave Knapp; we need to create some sort of schedule so that when other/outside organizations use it Dave Prince knows when/not to paint our (LCC) lines if they will just get dug up
 - c. **Soccer:** we will run registration through Monday, 8/5; 3rd-6th practices can begin the week of 8/19 & games begin 9/7. PreK - 2nd will run 5 weeks starting 9/7 - 10/5 (Saturday mornings and possibility of adding a weeknight practice). Kevin Morel is still willing to coordinate/oversee - be sure to include him on all emails. Pinnies should be all set - Kim will inventory; there are also some tshirts left over from last year - so stick with same design this year? Looking good for coaches.
 - d. **LCC Webpage:** almost time to renew - will switch to LCC email; Hillary doing a great job keep up to date. New LCC email for us all to access: playlccny@gmail.com
 - e. **Bathroom Update - Vinegar Hill:** Dave cannot find buried water line/well head - will run water line above ground; can use pipes & connectors left over from AFF; he will have it up & running by September.
 - f. **Batting cage @ Optimist Fields:** Chris will work with DJ to get concrete for this; job will take at least 4 people to install
 - g. **Scoreboard @ Optimist Fields - order new remote:** Chris will find out where DJ left off on this.

3. **New / Upcoming Business**
 - a. **Apple Fest:** Will schedule a meeting in September to begin planning
 - b. **LCC Scholarship revamp:** on hold / Chris working on
 - c. **AED / First Aid / CPR training:** August Saturdays - 17th or

24th? September?

- d. **Additional AED's:** put into LCC budget; Bri looking into possible donations; Nate talking with Town. no pediatric pads are needed.

4. Open Floor

- a. **Build A Bear:** Town no longer seems interested; do they need/want a presentation? Does LCC want to take this over as a fundraiser?
- b. **Apparel Store:** Hillary will take the lead on this; we haven't had one in awhile - is it possible to run multiple sports at once? Run soon for holiday gifts.
- c. **Background checks:** Kim looking into our options for being able to run background checks on new coaches
- d. **Med kits:** Erin will collect med kits, send us a purchasing list for what needs restocking.

5. Next Meeting

- a. Tuesday, August 27th at 6:30 (LaFayette Inn?)
- b. Apple Fest Meeting - Board Only: Tuesday, August 27th at 5:30